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The U.S. Route 66 - Sixth Strest Higtoric District encomypesses 13 blocks of commerad
devdopmat in the Sn Jadnto Heights Addition west of Amarillo's centra busness digtrict.
Explogve growth in the 1920s fodered condruction of one-part commerdd blocks dong the dredt.
These modesly scdled commerdd establishments often directly abutted neighboring buildings ad
gdewdks establishing a dase urben fabric that aurvives rdativey intact. Scattered indtitutional
ad resdentiad buildings enliven the dregtscgpe Degpite the loss of some higtoric fabric following
rerouting of the highway in 1953, the didtrict retains a high levd of its integrity, with 83 of 116
resources cdlassfied as Contributing dements

Higtoricaly platted as Fifth Srest and colloquidly known as Sxth Street, Sxth Avenue runs
dong an ee-wet axis through the grid pettem edablished by the Sn Jadnto Haghts Addition to
the city of Amarillo. Blocks typicaly mesaure 300 feet by 300 feet, with 20 foot dleys bisecting
them on anorth-south axis. Whilemogt lots in the addition are oriented to the north-south drests,
commedad devdopment dong this srest led to a redignment of lots facing it. Typica commerad
lots mesare 20 to 25 feat in width, in contragt with the dandard of 50 feet by 70 fest dsavhere in
the addition. Exigsing 9dewdks vary in width from block to block, with some bang quite narrow.
Mog dleys intersecting Sixth Street remain unpaved.  Utility polesline the Sret.

Gengdly rectangua in shgpe the higtoric district mesares 13 blocks esdt to west ad
roughly 250 feet north to south. The district congds of Sixth Sret and adjoining lots
goproximatdy 100 feet on the north and south of it, exagat a the eestam edge (Georgia Avenue)
where indluson of the Na Bdlroom and the Sm Jadnto fire dation extends the boundary 200 feet
to the south.  Sixth Sret cuts southwes aoross the McMadersGeorgia block to angleinto the
digrict. It then tekes a draght peth to the wetem boundary a Forest Avenue, whare it curves onto
Budiand Boulevard to continue westward across the flat prairie (sse Mg 30).

Building gock in the higtoric district conggs primarily of onepart commerad blocks,
usudly incorporaing sevad dorefronts into a angle building. A scatering of two-part commerad
blocks, indtitutiond buildings ad resdentid properties dso contributes to the higoric character of
the drestcgpe Mod commeaadd buildings are functiond desgns with little omamentation.
Redtangular open plans predominate, with brick bang the most prevdent materid dthough med is
dso found on buildings such & ges dations.  Stylidtic influences indude Soaenish Colonid Revivd
desgn dematts auh as bracketed redHile pant roofs. Art Deco and Art Modeame ddtalls ae dso
presant. Onoea prominent part of the dregtscape, historic 9gns have typically bean replaced with
dectricdly lit plagic ones  Churdhes in the digtrict exhibit Classcd Revivd ylidtic influences
Sevad bungdow resdences raman on the dredt, typicaly convated to commerdd use dthough
four survive as anglefamily dwelings Other resdentid properties indude a bungdow court ad
three Craftaman-influenced duplexes  All but one of the remaning sarvice gations now house s
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or other buaness=s  Infill propaties indude drive-in restaurants an adgpted theater, and modem
conveniae dores The roedway of Sixth Srest itsdf and Dearesson-ara 9dewaks are dassfied
& Contributing dematts, as is the traffic light swinging from a cable aorass the intersection of 6th
ad Cadlinadregs The presance of these diverse resources reflects the historic devdopmeant
phesssof this early 20th century dredicar suburb trandormed by the etablisiment of anationd

trangportation artery.

Paved with brick in 1927, the dret currently features agphdt paving daing to 1942
Narow ddewaks and uneven sabedks are tesimony to rgpid growth, alack of zoning ordinances,
ad efforts to cope with increaang traffic loeds on Route 66. The dret widening project in 1942
resuted in replacamant of some dore fronts. At times this married 1940s ddtalls to 1920s buildings.
Though dhanged from their origind gopearance, these dnanges mey now be consdared higoric in
their ownright, and such buildings are dassfied as Contributing demants of the district.

The didrict retains a high leve of integrity, with 83 of 116 resources dassfied es
Contributing.  Although devdopment of church parking lots resulted in somevacat lots dong the
dredt, landscgping softens thar impact.  Sresang  the presarvaion of historic buildings, avigorous
program of revitaization and educaion encouraged restorations and the remova of unsympathetic
dterdions affecting the higtoric integrity of many propaties A 1989 revitdization dudy featured
an illustrated ssction on protecting historic buildings. Publication of this sudy fostered sendtive
resoration work, with the result thet Noncontributing buildings now number only 28% of the
digtrict's resources

Buildings built after the didtrict's period of sgnificance condgs chiefly of ample brick
commerdd buildings (2912 Wes 6th; sse Phato 9) that blend with higtoric buildings. Modem
convanience dores (E-Z Mart, 3101 Wes Sixth; sse Phato 11) generdly conform in scdeif not in
sthadk. Savice gaions and drive-in restaurants built after the period of sgnificance, dthough not
dassfiable as Contributing, convey the didtrict's assodation with automobile culture.

During the period of sgnificance. Sxth Street's buildings housad busnesses catering to both
locd resdents ad travders. While mogt retain thair integrity of location, setting, feding ad
asoddaion, danges auch as ingdlation of new windows, synthetic sding, and incompetible roof
trestments can affect integrity of desgn, mateids and aaftsamanship.  These dteraions often
oosoure the origind character of a historic property to such an extent that it no longer contributes to
the higtoric character of the district. Classified as Noncontributing, these properties can be
redlassfied following sengtive restoration.  Buildingsthet fall within this category are noted with an
aderik (*) inthe following INVENTORY OF PROPERTIES Buildingsdating after the period of
dgnificance ae dso dassfied as Noncontributing because they often do not shaere maeids
compdible with its historic properties or Smply because of thar age
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Among the earliest transcontinental highways U.S. Route 66 embodied the evolution of
national automobile trangportation from dirt roeds to superhignways Stretching over 2,200 miles
from Chicago to Los Angdes it aossed through Illinois, Missouri, Kansas Oklahoma, Texas New
Mexico, Arizona and Cdifomia (S22 Mg 31). Texas 177-milessdtion cut aooss saven Panhande
counties, with Amarillo the only mgor urben community it traversed. The U.S. Route 66 - Sxth
Sregt Hidoric District encompesses Amarillo's modt intect collection of commerad buildings
poss=sding Sgnificant assodations with the highway. Flatted in 1909 as part of aresdentid suburb,
the drest expaiencad little devdopmant until the 1920s  Grave paving inddled in 1921 es part of
improvemens to the Ozark Trail highway sydem edadlished the drest as a mgor conduit of traffic.
Susguat congmction of commerad buildings in the didtrict st a pattem of trangportation rdated
devdopmant for the next three decades  Following its desgnation as part of Route 66 in 1926, the
dret experiencad explodve growth that resulted in congtmction of commerdd enterprisss catering
to both neighbborhood resdents and travders dong the highway. Asthis devdopmeant pattem
continued unebeted until the route shifted off the sreet in 1953, the district's period of ggnificance
conformsto the guiddines for CriteriaCongdadion G. Evaduaed within the context of
Trangportation in Texag 1875-1960, the didtinctive urbben form of the U.S. Route 66 - Sixth Stret
Higtoric Didtrict is digible for listing in the Nationa Regiger under CriteriaA ad C a the date
levd of sgnificance.

HISTORICAL DEVELOPMENT OF THE DISTRICT

At the heat of the Texas sedtion of Route 66, Amarillo's S Jadnto Haghts neighborhood
lies wes of the origind towndte of Amarillo (sse Mgp 32). Fated in 1900 as a dredicar suburb,
Sn Jadnto Haeghts grew dowly in the following decade as devdopment pettems in Amarillo
favored neighborhoods south of the centrd busness digtrict during this period.  San Jaanto Heights
remaned a oardy populated suburb until its incorporation into the city in 1925, with resdences
and andl busnesses scatterad  throughout the addition. Devdopers optimigticaly envisoned traffic
pettems digned to north-south drets with Horida Avenue as a mgor commerdd thoroughfare.
No central busness digtrict evolved, however, until after the paving of the dret with gravd in 1921
& pat of efforts to upgrade the Ozark Trail highway network. The project edablished the dredt e
the first paved road linking Amarillo with points south and wed, ensuring its devdopmat esa
commedd thoroughfare. The first concentration of commerdd esablisments arose & Fifth (now
Sixth) and Horidawith condruction in 1924 of the Bussey and Cazzd | buildings (2719-27 and 2801
Weg Sixth; ss2 Photos 5 ad 7).

Despite theseinitial Suooesses however, devdopmat dong the dreat remainaed goarein its
initid years A cat 156 of the digtrict's building dock dates to the haf decade after 1921
Fadng a soft market, the Amarillo Improvement Company withdrew lots from sgle during 1923,
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Thair moratorium eded in 1924 with a successful campaign to market "homes for the sdaried man'”
in the neghborhood. The numbe of resdences in S Jadnto grew from 86 to 1,400 during this
period. Inregponse the addition was fully incorporated into the city of Amarillo by 1925to
facilitate extengon of city savices ad infrastmcture. Enhencamants during this period induded
condmction of the S Jadnto Fre Saion (610 South Georgiay sse Phatos 24 and 25) and pesssge
of ordinances authorizing assessmants on property owners to finance the improvemeant of dredts in
the neighborhood.  In addition, annexation led to the renaming and renumbering of Sen Jecinto's
dregsto coordinate with the exising sydsem in Amarillo. San Jadnto's Fifth Srest became Sixth
Avenue, dthough it remained colloquidly known as Sixth Stregt.  Originally numbered from
Georgawed, dred addresses weare d<o incorporated into the Amarillo sysem 0 that the 100 block
of Fifth becamethe 2700 block of Sixth after the annexation.

Incorporation of the dreat into the Route 66 highway network followed in 1926 (s
Map 33), continuing Amarillo's devdopmant as aregiond highway hub. Earlier sydams sarving
the community, such as the Ozark Trail and Nationd Old Trails highways, devdoped assoaaions
that sought improvements to the road networks. Following their precedent, promoters organized the
Route 66 Assodaion to encourege paving the entire highway and to promote travel dong the route.
To cregte a marketadle imege for the hignway the assoddion adopted "the Main Srest of Americd'
&6 the routes sobriquet. A promationd entourage vigted Amarillo in 1927 to enrall locd
busnessmen in the assodaion and gamer upport for the effort to "pave or pamanatly surfece’
the entire route from Chicago to Los Angdes (Kammer, 1993:E48). Dexpite their optimiam,
however, this god would reman unredized for the next decade

Coupled with an expansve nationd economy during this period, the discovery of oil inthe
region during Januay 1926 goarked aboom that accdeaaed the pece of Amarillo's devdopmet.
The resultant land leesng activity inareessd Amarillo's prosperity and drew thousands of nevocomas
to the city. Petrdeum compenies auch as Phillips, Shamrodk, and Magnolia edeblished
heedoguartasin Amarillo. New congmction dnenged the face of the city, with dmost four hundred
building permits issued during the first three months of 1926 done. New building constmction
veued a $930,446 ranked third in the date during 1928, with only Houston and S Antonio
upassng Amarillo's totd that yeer (Amarillo Dailly Nens Januaty 24, 1928). Morethen athird of
the district's extant building dock datesto this period, with 1926 done accounting for 23% of the
tota. Concurrently, the city's populaion mudryoomed from 27,767 a mid-decade t0 43,132 in
1930 (Key 1972:256).

The resuitant pressures led to damands for improvaments to the regiond roed network.
Although amnendmats to the Texas Condiitution in 1923 authorized collection of agasdline tax to
finance highway paving and mantenance projects (with matching federd funds), the region's early
roed sydem proved inedequete for the increeang traffic load. Improvements to the roedway within
the digtrict waited until 1927, when the Flains Paving Compary of Amarillo ingdled brick paving



NW Form 10-900"

United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places
Continuation Sheet

U.S. Route 66 - Sixth Stregt Higtoric Didtrict
Section number _? Page AN NETIAYT AN

on a conaree foundation from Horida to Tanessee avaues (Mechanic's Lien Records, Vol. 9,
Page 244-249) and the Texas Road Compary of Ddlas ussd 3 inch verticdly laid bricks from
Gexgato Bdleview avaues (Desd Records, Potter County, Vol. 179, Page 561). Assessmats on
property dong the route covered the cogt of these projects. These improvemeants were an isolated
urben phenomenon dong the route, however, with vast dretches of the highway unimproved beyond
the city limits (sse Mgp 34). In 1929, Route 66 remaned unpaved betwean Amarillo and

Shamrodk, 100 milesto the eest. Travders dso encountered four barbed wire gates dong thet
stion of the route, increaaing the difficulty of thair joumey. Inanticpation of such difficulties,
dandard eguipmant for automohiles during this period induded tire tools, lug wrenches, patching
upplies, tire pungs to facilitate impromptu repairs, a wel as waer, blankets, and camping geax to
provide shdter on extendad trips.

Amarillo's Sxth Sret soon evalved into an cess dong Route 66 as growth in automohile
traffic prompted the emagace of roadsde busnessesaimead a tourists. Judt outdde Sen Jadnto's
esgtem boundary, a municipdly opaated City Tourist Carp offered shdter to automobile travders
"Auto campas' could degp by thar cars unde the gars, with aooess to cook houses acommunity
house akegpa's house ad restrooms (Franks 1987:154). Sixth Strest devdoped as theprincipd
automoahile thoroughfarewith ges dations, restaurants and strip commerdid buildings dudered
dong itsroute. These busnesses gradudly dtered the roadsde environment. As petroleum
companies aedted a network of outlets, goeddized savice daions and garages gopeared, featuring
amanities 2uch as canopies, resrooms and pumps located avay from the roaddde to facilitate
aoess Desgnad to atract motorigs, these sarvice gations became an important ingredient in the
emnagng automobile commerdd grip (Kammer, 1993.E44). At goproximatdy one per block,
tweve savice dations gparaed in the didrict by the ed of the next decade The period dso gave
rise to a number of roedsde dinas ad drive-in cafesdesgned to efficiently serve a mobile
dientde. Inaddition, bawean 1926 and 1928 Amarillo's handful of tourigt facilities eqpanded to 25
tourist courts Uiing out dong Route 66 (beyond the district boundaries).

The gock market arash of 1920 and adrop in agriculturd prices in 1930 immediatdy dowed
Amarillo's building boom.  Although oil and ges revaenues continued to support the regiond
eoconamy during the period, repested agriculturd failures brought new forces into play within the
digrict. Asthe nation's economy worsaned. Route 66 became the mgor route of exodus for those
displaced by the failing agricultura economy of the Southen Plains. 1n 1934, the great dugt doms
forced even more people from thear land. At the sanetime, aboom in touriam and the rising
volume of aoss country tmcking greetly increesed the amount of traffic on Route 66 during the
mid-1930s (Kammer, 1993.E52). The Texas Highway Departmeant conducted highway traffic
oaass bawen 1931 ad 1937, a the height of the Dust Bowl emigration from the region. With
the avarage dally count rising throughout the period, Oklahoma resdents traveing west accounted
for the grestest parocantage of out-of-date tags (sse Map 36). 1n 1934 the Amarillo Chamber of
Commarce edimated that income gengrated by these travdlers amounted to $6 a day per person.
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Opyportunities arose for naghborhood resdents to oparate bugnesses to sarvice the tourids as
well as the digdlaced moving dong the highway during this period. Busnessss on Sixth Stredt,
espaddly sarvice daions ad retaurants such as the Dutch Mill Sarvice Station and Cafe (3401
Wed 6th; s2 Photo 19), often were open 24 hours aday. Mogt esdbdlisiments, including the M
Sydars Grocary Sare ffl (3306 West Sixth; sse Photo 17), catered to both tourigts and locals
Smdl dgpswith little parking goeoe often gparated as drive-in facilities. From 1934 until 1942, for
example redauranteur Fis Andey gparaed the popular Mudcd Fig Drive-in (now remoddled as
pat of 2700 Wes Sixth) just wes of Sxth and Georgia  Throngs of locds ad tourists damored
for his goeddty pork ssndwidhes and other comedtibles digpensad by uniformed mde car hops
Andey d saval as presdat of the nationd Route 66 Assodation from 1936 to 1938,

The volume of travders on Route 66 brought mare then just income to Amarillo. The
federd govamment's regoonse to the Degpresson involved masave public oending on projects
desgnad to revive the nation's economy.  Amongdt the first of thesein Amarillo, the Trandent
Bureau asgded 35,000 despade travders fleaing hard times during 1933 and 1934.  Funded by the
Fedad Emagaxy Rdig Adminidraion in conjunction with the Civil Works Adminigration
(CWA), the bureau provided temporary jolos on public works projects.  Labor intensve roed
building efforts proved particularly atractive to federdly funded programs, providing both jobsad
Improvements to community infrastmcture. Other federd agendes active in Amarillo during the
Depresson induded the Works Progress Adminigration (WPA), which built conarete 9dewaks
dong Sxth Sregt and paved ssdtions of Route 66 dsawvhare in the Panhandle region.

In Augugt 1938, caamonies in Amarillo cdearated the desgnation of U.S. Route 66 s the
"Will Rogas Memoarid Highway" and marked completion of the paving program for the highway.
As the goproximate canter point of the highway and the homgown of Route 66 Assodaion
presdat Hs Andey, Amarillo hoged convergent matorcades from Chicago and Los Angdes
Dignitaries participating in the threeday festivity induded mambas of the Rogas family,
Hallywood gars ad govemors of datesdong the route. The Assodation soponsored a dance & the
Na Balroom, renodded from a natatorium in 1926 to resambde aMedievd cadle Typicd of
ballrooms of that period dong Route 66, it hoded big bends playing their way aorass the country
(Scott 1988:37). Baxs led by the likes of Harry James Paul Whiteman, Duke Ellington, Louis
Armgrong, and the Darsey Brothers dopped in Amarillo to perform a the Nat.

Tourig traffic on the highway increesed  throughout this period, with average figuresat the
TexasNew Mexico line (goproximatdy 66 miles west of Amarillo) rising from 300 dally in 1936-37
t0 970 in 1941. This nealy 30026 inareese quickly dedlined, however, with the implementation of
ges rdioning & the onsat of World Wer |1, Average daily totals dedined seadily to 758 in 1942,
720in 1943 ad in 1944. Although dso reduosd in volume, commerdd trafficgrew in
dgnificance during this same period. This increese followed efforts in the 1930s by the tmcking
indudry to compete with the railroads as improved roads and coordinated scheduling endded it to
underaut rail shipping schedules ad cods (Kammer, 1993.E67).
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Dexpite the dedline in tourist and commerdd traffic, however, Route 66 wes known &s the
"buses drest intown" during the war years as it evolved into a mgor trangportation route for
defense maeids (Sen Jadnto Press, 7 Febmay 1941). Conveyed aoross the country on Route 66,
defenserdaed aupplies accounted for 65%6 of the nation's wesward travel and 50% of eeswad
travel duringthe war. The Amarillo Army Air Field on Route 66 eedt of Amarillo and the Pantex
Ordnence Flant, a bomb loading and dorage facility northeest of the city, added to the traffic load
on the highway.

This inceese in war-rdaed travd led to various redignment, widening and repaving projects
bawean 1940 ad 1943. For exanple, the need to dleviate congesion on Route 66 necessitated
extending . Frands Sregt to the Pantex facility. Within the digtrict. Sxth Sreat from Georgiato
Foret avaues undawent a mgor rehabilitation in 1942 as part of ajoint effort by the city and the
Sate Highway Department.  Lack of zoning ad rgpid growth hed arested an irregular drestscgpe
with few sdewaks Hanscdled for ingalation of agphdt paving, eseblisyment of uniform
sbecks ad credtion of Sdewdks to facilitate traffic flow and improve sefety (sse Fan 35).
Proparty owners log ax feat of thar frontage, with severd busnesses ad resdences undargoing
remodding or rdocation. Authorities avarded the contract to prepeare buildings dong the route ad
rdocate utilities to Albert L. Randdl. In Feomary ad March 1942 he obtained 13 building permits
for mgor repars dong the dredt, including rdocation of the Bradford Grocery building,
recongmction of the dgps for the San Jadnto Methodist Church and replacemant of the facade of
the Cazzdl Building. Randdl's son Jamesworked with his father on these projects, recdling tham
more as satback draghtening and 9dewdk cregting effortsthen a physcd widening of the dredt.

All dong Route 66, tourism suddenly retumed to the highway with the reped of ges
raioning & the ed of the war. By 1950 the valume of traffic hed increesed by over 606 aove
watime levds, with an dmog 250% inareese reeched by 1956 (Kammer, 1993.E72). Asnated by
Kamme in his recant gudy of Route 66 through New Mexico, the result wes that:

the petteams characteridic of the late Dgpresson years, ongoing improvements to the
roed itsef and an increese in the tourist rdaed busnesses dong the roaddde,
reumed. The griking Smilarity of those prewar ad postwar peattemns shgping the
cultural landscgpe of Route 66 would pasg wel intothe 1950s  In fact, the
quickness with which tourism and its roaddde building resumed in 1946 depite
tremendous inflation of congmction cods following the lifting of rationing redrictions
ggeststha the war, in the shart tum, mady intermpted a process well under way
by 1938 (Kammer, 1993.E70).

Busnesses caering to tourids proliferated as wartime restrictions on building materids eessd. In
the two-year period immediatdy following the war, 12 congtruction projects got undaway inthe
digrict. Thelarges dollar amount in building parmits issued during the posiwar period occurred in
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1950, when constmction began on nine new buildingsin the district. Sixth Street gained 29
renovations, additions or new buildings between 1945 and 1953. This postwar period accountsfor
approximately 20% of the current building sock in the district. Incressed travel following the war
sourred constmction or remodeling of four restaurants, Sx service gations, and a gift shop. Other
buildings sarved the neighborhood as professional offices, retail dores and a church. These new
projects followed much the same pattem used by their predecessors before the war. Most roaddde
budnesses reflected the idiosyncratic decisons of individua entrepreneurs, with franchise gasoline
dations providing the exception (Kammer, 1993:E74). Petroleum companies often provided
programmeatic blueprints to independent owner/operators selling their gas, as ssan in local examples
auch as the Adkinson-Baker Tire Co. #2, purveyor of Texaco products (3200 West Sixth; see Photo
13). On the drength of this tourist economy, the budnesses dong Route 66 collectively became the
largest employer in Amarillo during this period (Teague, 1991).

Once again, however, overcrowded conditions began to affect traffic safety on Route 66.
Pessege of the Federd Highway Act in 1944 dtered federal policies and prompted communities to
begin planning for a new era of interstate highway travel. Beginning in January 1944, the Amarillo
Poswar Planning Conferences undertook preparations for adequate highway facilities and tourism
devdopment. Flans were devdoped to avoid passage through the downtown area and the congested
Sixth Street corridor by constmcting a new four lane thoroughfare on North Eighth as alink in the
proposed national network of superhighways. Renamed Amarillo Boulevard, the new four lane
divided thoroughfare was dedicated a the end of 1953 with the completion of paving west of
Fillmore Avenue. It was desgnated as Route 66 even though the eestem dretches remained
incomplete until 1962. Chain hotels with swimming pools and franchised restaurant operations soon
grew up dong the new route, herading the end of tourist traffic on Sixth Street. While it retained
the title of Budness Route 66, few tourigs traveled dong the old route after 1953.

Sixth Street experienced a prolonged decline after the loss this tourist traffic. City
directories indicate a dow attrition of busnesses desgned to meet the neads of the Route 66 traveler
in favor of those more local in scope Budnessess auch as Fist Andey's Musical Pig Drive-In
resaurant moved to Amarillo Boulevard as traffic on Sixth Street dried up. Many Sixth Street
dores, savice gations, motes, and cafesdosad by the 1960s  For example, the 14 service dations
operaing dong Sixth Street in 1953 dwindled to eight by 1960. The number of eateries fell from
15 to ten and the number of gift shops from three to one during the same period. Vacant buildings
dong the route doubled from eight in 1953 to 16 in 1960 and new constmction dowed to a crawl.
Only nine buildings were congtructed in the district after 1953, including two late 1950s drive-in
restaurants and a 1960s gas dtation.

Little damage occurred to the resources dong Sixth Street during this period of benign
neglect, in part because few economic incentives exised to foster change. Declining revenues
hampered the financing of remodeling efforts, while the lack of devedlopment pressures encouraged
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refention of exising buildings. Ironicaly, mod of the resources assodaed with Route 66's tenure
on Amarillo Boulevard have disgopeared from the built environment. A reviva of Sixth Stret
begen in the 1980s as smdl dgps agan atracted entrepreneurid invesment.  Antique gores
predominate, but a mix of other bugnesses o contributes to the locd economy. Markers chart the
peth of "Higtoric Route 66" for busesfull of tourists esga to experience thiswell preserved portion
of the higtoric highway.

The U.S. Route 66 - Sxth Srest Higtoric Didrict reflectsthe role played by automobile
trangportation in cregting new pettems of commerdd devdopment in our built environment. The
period of sgnificance amnlraces the introduction of modem highway techndlogy to Amarillo, the
impect of the Panhande oil boom on the built environment, the sobering reminders of the Gret
Depresson and World Wer || and the unbridled optimiam of the immediate postwar period.
Poswar devdopment pettams in the didtrict reflect those of the prewar period. Asthey continued
unebeted until the shifting of Route 66 tourit traffic off the drest in 1953, the district's period of
dgnificance extends beyond the normd 50-year cutoff Throughout the period of dgnificance,
busnessesin the didtrict gperated as the primary commerdd strip assodaed with Route 66 in
Amarillo, the only mgor urban cater traversed by the highway in Texas. Encompessng the city's
mod intact collection of commerad buildings that possess these Sgnificant assodations with the
highway, the historic didtrict embodies a travd expaience dong Route 66 that hes virtudly
disgopered.  Itsdidinctive place in Texas built environment devatesit to a datewide levd of
dgnificance

REPRESENTATIVE PROPERTIES IN THE HISTORIC DISTRICT

Thefollowing properties illugtrate the significant trends documented by this Sudy of the
Raoute 66 - Sxth Sregt Hidtoric Didtrict.

INFRASTRUCTURAL B BMBNTS (Sites 175, 213 ad 215)

Initially paved ingravd in 1921, Sxth Sreat became the first highway leeding out of
Amaillo to points south and west.  In 1927 the Flains Paving Compary indtdled brick paving on a
concrete foundation on Fifth Sreat (es 6th wes then desgnated) from Horida to Tanessee avaues
(Mechanics Lien Records Vol. 9, Page 244-249). In the same year, the Texas Road Company of
Ddlas won the contract to pave from Georgia to Bdleview avaues usng 3 inch vertica bricks
(Dead Records, Potter County, Vol. 179, Page561). Propaty ownars dong the route weare
asse== for the codt of theseprojects. Ingdled es part of a subseguat improvemant campagn in
192 (s== Fan 35), agohdt remans the finished surface throughout the higtoric district. The
roedway through the didtrict is dassfied as a Contributing Smcture.
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The Works Progress Adminigration (WPA), a federd program that provided employmeant for
mary of Amarillo's dtizens during the Degpresson, built Sdewaks on Sxth Strest.  Redtangular
danmpsimprinted in the conarele curbing dong the dreat reed "Works Progress Adminidration.” In
Decamba 1935 building permits were issued to the Public Works Adminigtration (PWA) for curbs,
gutters, and paving. The Public Works Adminigtration, esablidhed in 1933 a the height of the
Depresson, undatook mgor community projects that cities could not afford to handle. It provided
funding for materids, while WPA funds pad for labor. Surviving WPA curb damnps a the
following locations indicate half-block lengths of Sdewak dassfied as a sngle Contributing
dmcture (s2 Maps 30a through 30d):

2700 block Wegt Sixth - 1south 9de 3000 block West Sixth - 1 north Sde, 2 south Sde
2800 block Wegt Sixth - 1 north 9de 3100 block Wegt Sxth - 2 north Sde, 1 south Sde
2900 block Wegt Sixth - 2 north 9de 3200 block West Sixth - 2 north Sde, 1 south Sde
300 block Weg Sixth - 1south 9de 3300 block West Sixth - 1 north Sde, 1 south Sde

In addition atrafficlight ingdled in the 1940s & the intersection of Sxth and Cardlina survives
to direct traffic (se Photo 23). Thisdgnd is dasdfied as a Contributing object.

THE NAT BALLROOM (Ste205) 604 South Georgia  Dates 1922/1926
Propaty Type Commedd Building  Stylidic Influence: Fantasy
Architect: Guy Calander Contractor: W.N. Rice  Photos 1-3

At the visud gateway to the didtrict, the Nat typifies the whimsca architecture devdopad in
reqoonseto increesad ue of the automobile during the 1920s The primary (eet) facede is a
pediche of a medievd fortress. High turrets a the comers and a cendaed pargpet omameant the 2-
doary block dad in duoco venesr. An ample pointed arch marks the primary entrance, with
windows and doors st degpinthewall. Origindly visble from Sixth Sredt, the north devation
resambed alarge oceangoing vesd  replete with lifeboat-like demants near the roofline (Amarillo
Snday Nensand Globe, 14 Augudt 1938). The shiplgp dding of this devation gives way to agohdt
shinges ambossd inabrick pattem on the utilitarian south and west devaions

Origindly desgned as an indoor svimming pool, the natatorium was converted into a
balroom in 1926. The Beaux Arts Studios inddled Art Deco omamentation throughout the
building. Contamporaneous advertisamants boeded of 100(X) feet of polished made flooring in a
fabric-draped interior complete with a sugoedad mirrored revolving ball and neon-lit lower leve
sHing aea For an extra charge, ssating wes avaladle in the seoond floor auppa dub with its
onn kitchen, sedting booths, ad a amdl dage ad dancefloor. Badcony ssdting overlooked the
large dancefloor. Rumored to have bean usad for gambling, a private room in the northwest comer
featured a vaulted ceiling, colorful wals, griking paintings ad a private sarway. Occasondly
deided as the ugliest building in Amarillo, the Nat festured danadng evary night exogot Monday to
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the mugc of aregular Musgc Corporation of America band. About once a month, ane of the big
name bandstraveling on Route 66 to Las Vages or Los Angdes played a the Nat to the ddight of
Panhanderesdents The Na dosad in 1960, reopening only for private parties until the 1970s
The onvnas built a cafe facing Sxth Srest in 1935, Known as the Nat Cafe ad |ater the Na Drive
In, it wes connected to the dub by ahdlway. It still sarves cutomers as the Alamo Bar.

BUsEY BUILDINGS (Stes 106, 108, 110 ad 111) 2713-27 West Sxth Dates 1924, 1996
Propaty Type 1-pat commedd block  Photos 5ad 6

Contractor Albert Randall built this haf-block section of modest strip commercid buildings
for L.W. Busssy for $10,000. Featuring dark brown brick with limestone detalls, this row of four
dorefronts conads of a saries of angle doors flanked by glass display windows cgoped by fixed
transoms 1N 1924 Bussey commissoned 2719-27 on the southeest comer of Sxth and Horida to
compete with the Cazzdl Building on the southwest comer.  These ware the first mgor commerad
buildings on Sxth Sreet, with 2713-17 following in 1927. Condmded before the renumbering of
S Jadnto in 1928, the buildings housed a saries of dgpsin various configurations. As bugnessss
progoaed or dedined, the amount of goecethey occupied affected addressss over theyears On 8
Sgptamba 1924 the Amarillo Glabe pronounced the building complete, dthough Lineville Dmg in
the comer dop wes the sole oocupant. A saries of grocary dores cafes, desnas and dmg dores
bsenuantly occupied the goece Holders of Beauty License ffl for the Siate of Texas, the Sn
Jadnto Beauty Schod was the mogt famous ocoupant from 1941 until 1964.

CAzzELL BUILDING #1 (Ste 113) 2806 Wet Sxth Dae ¢.1920
CAZZELL BUILDING #2 (Ste 112) 2801 Wes Sxth Dae 1924
Propaty Type 1- ad 2-pat commerdd blocks Photos 7 ad 8

Known as "the mayor of San Jadnto” for his work towards its devdopment, W.E. Cazzd|
ad hiswife, Ada, purchasd the propearty next door to thar house (510 South Florida, Ste 172) in
Octobar 1918 (Potter County Desd Records, Vol. 71, Pege253) for $190.  They soon oparaed a
gengd marcantile dore on the property, catering to neighborhood resdents who picked up ther
mall here before Sy Jaanto hed its own pog office. Reflective of the earlier devdopment of Sixth
Srest a5 a naghborhood sarvice canter, the 1-dary brick rectangular building houssd two mercantile
dores two grocary dores, ad two bekeries a various times during the period of sgnificance. The
Cazzdls 0ld it to Allen Early in 1922 for $7,500 (Potter County Desd Records, Vol. 88, Pege
415), subsquently commissoning a 2-dory building aoross the dret & 2801 West Sixth for
$18500. Thishbuilding later expearienced a dramétic reconfiguration &s its facade wes diced off ad
moved back during the 1942 drest improvement campaign.
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QU3 ER PRODUCTS BUUMDING (Ste 128) 2917-25 West Sxth Dae  1926/1935/19451953
Proparty Type 1pat commadd block  Styligtic Influences Modemigic  Photo 10

Represatative of the modemidic desgn aedhdic typica of 1980s architecture in the didtrict,
this 1-dory pink brick commerdd drip isa sudy in planar geomelry.  The desgn combines plate
dassdisplay windows s & an angle to the dredt, brick baffles to differentiate the sorefronts, a
cantilevered canopy aaoss the facade ad aflat roof line with a Imple pargpet. Theroughly
L-dgpad plan indicates the evolution of the building during the period of sgnificance.

Budness gpardiions a this ste began in 1926 when Cd Farley openad his seoond sarvice
detion ad tire dore & the reaxr of the lot. Farley later became nationdly recognized for his work
with underprivileged children as founder of Boys Ranch. In 1935 he hired prominent local
contractor C.W. Brott to build a $3,000 addition to the origina sucoo building. This addition
enlaged the building to the eedt, providing Soece for an office and dorege of tires ad betteries.

In 1H5 ressarch chemigt L.G. Guder purdhessd the property, commissoning contractor
C.N. Elliott to build a concrete block addition aoross the front of the exiging building. The $2,200
addition housed the office and sdesfacility for Gudar Products a deaning chemicd supply
compay. Gude do leesed office goecein the eedt portion to accountants, insurance agants ad
roed and building contractors.  In 1953 he commissoned the exigting brick storefront, ingdling a
drive-through pessege to facilitate traffic for the Bottle shop, a liquor sore occupying the westem
portion of the building.

The building retains sufficient integrity to contribute to the character of the didtrict, degaite
endoaure of the drive-through pessagein 1991. The evolution of the building begpesks the ongoing
importance of the automoahile to the district throughout the period of dgnificance. From its earliest
incamation as a svice daion ad tire gore (dtill evident in the loading dock on the Alebama
Avenue devation) to the 1980s desgn aesthetic of the primary facade, the building represents
dtempis to atract, sarvice and accommodete the automoahbile in the fabric of the neghborhood.

BORDEN'S HEAP-O-CREAM (Ste 143) 3120 West Sxth Dae 1941
Propaty Type 1pat commadd block  Styligic Influence Art Modeme  Phato 12

Contractor J.L. Brodie built this 1-gdary frame commercid building festuring Art Modeme
detalling such & rounded et med comears, ovd plaie gass windows, 3-lite wood douldle doors
ad arounded med awvning on front axd 9des  The Barden Compary oparaed two Hegp-O-Cream
dairy bars downtown a the time they commissoned this popular edling establishment.  The building
wes rehabilitated in 1990 as a demondration project by Presarvation Amarillo with the hdp of aSan
Jadnto Boy Soout troop. Hansfor the originad 9gn provided by the grandson of the Sgn painter
guided replication in color, dimengon, ad gyle.
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ADKINSON-BAKER TME Co. #2 (Ste 1450 3200 West Sxth Dae 1939
Propaty Type Gss daion Contractor: JE. Inkder Photo 13

Featuring subdued Art Modame detailing executed in succo, this 1-dary rectangular sarvice
dation is fronted by a projecting canopy over the pump idand. An office area acoessed by dass
pand entry door and two sarvice bays with wooden overhead doors ocoupy the building.  Individua
light bulb sockets outline the canopy. The building origindly houssd the Adkinson-Baker Tire Co.
#2 which s0ld Texaco gasoline By 1945 the Theo A. Bippus Sarvice Sation oparated here Oneof
three higoric sarvice dations extant in the didtrict, the building is virtualy undnenged ance its grad
opening in 1939. |t typifies the dandardized desgn usd by Texaoo to reinforce its corporate
Identity during the 1930s

THE CAROLINA BUILDING (Stes 163, 164, 166 ad 167) 3313-23 West Sxth Date 1926
Propaty Type 1at commeadd block Syligtic Influence: Soenish Colonid Revivd Photo 18

Condmded in 1926, thisis one of the earlies exampes of a drip commerad building in
Amarillo. Contractor M.C. Hancodk built it goeculaivdy for hmsdf and patners T.W. Gatten ad
JW. Kemp. Thelong rectangular building feetures detalling loosdly bessd on the Soenish Colonid
Revivd syle. Divided by brick piers into eght dass sorefronts, the flexible plan could be
aranged into larger or andler goeces Sore atrances, digalay windows, and transoms are deded
by ared-tiled pat roof that mns the length of the building. The pargpat festures cagt concrete
coping broken by saverd gades  First lessed to an auto paint firm, a barber shop, beauty shop, ad
admg dore, the building hes ds housad cafes, dore fixture companies ad bakeries

DUTCH MILL SERVICE STATION AND CAFE (Ste 169) 3401Wed Sxth Dae 193
Propaty Type: Ges Sation  Stylistic Influence: Fantesy  Photo 19

This ample rectangular building features sucooed wall surfaces pierced by a gass pandled
door, plate gass windows ad aroll-down garage door. Omamentd crendlaions grece the
othewise plain building. Pat of a nationd chain that often incorporated lodging too, this operaion
origindly featured a large Dutch windmill & curbsde desgned to atract the eye of pesing
motorids  Thisidiosyncratic goproach rgpresented early efforts to caer to travders passng through
the digtrict by providing modes restaurant facilities to motorigs waiting for their carsto be
savicad. Thebuilding housed both the cafe and ges daion oparaions until 1950, when the cefe
eqpanded into the larger building a 3403 West Sixth.
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TAYLOR'S TEXACO STATION (Ste208) 3K12 Wet Sxth Dae 1950
Propaty Type Ges daion  Stylidtic Influence: Art Modame  Photo 20

This 1-dory rectangular building dad in white porcdan enamded pands indudes an office,
two savice baysand retrooms A projecting canopy upported by pipe coumns shdter the drive
ad pump idand. It typifiesthe dassc desgn for Texaoo savice daions devdopad by indudtrid
desgne Wdter Dorwin Teeguein 1937. Ore of the first dandardized ges daion desgns the beac
formulaand red gar motif provided ingant recognition for the motorist in ssarch of Texaoo
products. Congmction of this dation according to a 1930s desgn typifies devdopment petteamnsin
the immediate pog-war period and indicates the continued locd Sgnificance of Route 66 during
thoe years

MARTIN'S PHILLIPS 66 STATION (Ste 195) 3821 Wet Sxth Dae 1963
Propaty Type Ges ddion  Stylidic Influence Modemidic  Phato 21

Although its dete of congmction falls outdde the period of dgnificance, this Ste hoded a
Phillips 66 sarvice dation from the 1930s to the 1990s  The earliet facility induded the
corporation's dandard issue Tudor Reviva yle cottege, desgned to blend in with aresdentid
naghborhood. That building survived on the Ste until after congmction of the current facility in
1963. Desgnaed to cach the eye, its replacamant exhibits exaggeraled modemidtic features
induding an office with canted plate gass wals, anged savice bay entrances and a soaring
triangular canopy over the pump idand. Heb Martin opearated the gation through all the danges in
yles ad marketing. Martin asased many Route 66 travders during the 1930s giving ges to some
ad dlowing those without money for lodging to goad the night & the Station.

HUBBELL DUPLEX (Ste201) 3912Wet Sxth Dae 195
Propaty Type Domedic  Stylidtic Influence: Craftanan Photo 22

Locdly prominent architect Guy Carlander desgned this duplex for Mr. ad Mrs. W.C.
Hubbd| in 1925. They ownad the Hubbdl Diamond T Trmck Compary a 3922 West Sixth (now
demadlished). At the wetam ad of one of Amarillo's buses dredts, the housetypifies the modet
hougng built during the city'sboom yeers  The dark brown brick dweling features typica
Crdtaman detalls uch as battered brick piers supporting the twin entry porticoes. The building
remans virtudly undhanged snce its congtruction.
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SAN JACINTO FIRE STATION (Ste 176) 610 South Georga  Dae 1996
Propaty Type: Inditutiona Sylidic Influence Misson Revivd  Photos 24 and 25

This 1-dory brick fire dation features desgn dements influenced by the Misson Revivd
dyle including curvilinear pargpets, red tiled roofs, and bettered walls. A pergola graces the south
devaion. Built to save the rgpidly growing San Jadnto areg, the dation resulted from proposas
by W.E. Cazzdl to etdblish sarvice in the neighborhood.  The building permit vaue of $10,500
wes published in the Amarillo Glabe on 13 Decambar 1925. The dation saved the city until 1975,
when it wes s0ld to a private party for $7,600. It isthe only preeWWII fire Sation extant in
Amarillo.

SAN JACINTO METHODIST CHURCH (Ste 173)  [305] Taresse Dae 1926
Propaty Type Inditutiond  Stylidtic Influence: Classcd Revivd  Photo 27

This 2-gory dark brown brick church features a pedimented entry supported by squere brick
pilagers with a double limestone string course bdow the comice. The double entry doors St bdow
an adhed daned gass transom. During the 1942 drest widening, the building logt itsorigind
entry dairway. Contemporaneous photos 9w broed conarele dgos leading to Sxth Siredt, with a
solid brick baudrede cgped with cedt done The current configuration of ggasrisingfrom
Tarmess=with pipe ralings replaced the origind dairway following the drest widening project.
The south facade features four satsof paired |/l wood double-hung narrow daned gasswindows,
with two pairs of the samewindows lighting the eedt and west 9des of the entry.  Four arched
danad glass windows grace the et and west 9des of the origind sanctuary. A large 2-gory brick
addition & the rear housesthe present ssnduary and the educationd fecilities. TheRev. |.T.
Hudkebee organized the church on 26 November 1923, with sarvices hdd in the parsonege until the
ssnduary wes completed. The neighborhood's first Boy Soout troop was organized herein March
1924,
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10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF PROPERTY: gpproximatdy 40 acres

UTM REFERENCES  Zone Eading  Northing Zone Eading  Northing
1 14 237720 3900160 3 14 239100 3899940
2 14 230100 3900120 4 14 237720 3900020

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION (S continuation shet 10-28)

BOUNDARY JUSTIFICATION (Se continuation dhest 10-28)

11. FORM PREPARED BY (with asagance from Bmoee Jansan, THC Architecturd Higtorian)

NAME/TITLE: Luase Tyson

ORGANIZATION: Presarvation Amarillo DATE: Augud 1993
STREET & NUMBER: 2220 South Tyler TELEPHONE: (806)371-0728
CFTY OR TOWN: Amarillo STATE: TX ZIP CODE: 79109

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

CONTINUATION SHEETS

MAPS (S continuation shests Magp-31 through Magp-34)
PHOTOGRAPHS (%2 continuation dhest Photo-29)

ADomONAL FBMVIS (s continuation dedt Han-35)

PROPERTY OWNER
NAME: roder of propaty owvnason file a the Texas Historical Commisson
STREET & NUMBER: TELEPHONE:

CFTY OR TOWN: STATE: ZIPCODE:
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PHOTO INVENTORY

U.S. ROUTE 66 - SIXTH STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT
AMARILLO, POTTER COUNTY, TEXAS

LUEISE TYSON - PHOTOGRAPHER (EXCEPT AS NOTED)

MARCH 1993

ORIGINAL NEGATIVES ON FILE WITH PRESERVATION AMARILLO

Photo 1- The Nat, 604 South Georgia, historic photo (c. 1940), camera facing northwest
Photo 2 - The Nat, 604 South Georgia, camera facing northwest

Photo 3 - The Nat, 604 South Georgia, historic interior photo (1942)

Photo 4 - Miller Dmg, 2700 West Sixth, camera facing northwest

Photo 5 - Bussey Buildings, 2713-17 Wes Sixth, camera facing soutwest

Photo 6 - Bussey Building, 2715 Wes Sixth, historicinterior photo (1945)

Photo 7 - Cazzdll Building #2, 2801 Wes Sixth, camera facing southwest

Photo 8 - Cazzdll Building ffl, 2806 Wes Sixth, camera facing northeest

Photo 9 - 2900 block West Sixth, camera facing northwest

Photo 10 - Guder Products Building, 2917-25 West Sixth, camera facing southwest

Photo 11 - 3100 block Wes Sixth, camera facing southwest

Photo 12 - Borden's Hegp-O-Cream, 3120 West Sixth, camera facing northeast

Photo 13 - Adkinson-Baker Tire Co. ff2, 3200 Wes Sixth, camera facing northwest

Photo 14 - 3200 block West Sixth, camera facing southwest

Photo 15 - Bet Maid Fead Co. Store, 3211 Wes Sixth, camera facing south

Photo 16 - Ideal Grocery Store, 3220 West Sixth, camera facing northeest

Photo 17 - M Sysems Grocery Store ffl, 3306 West Sixth, camera facing north

Photo 18 - CarolinaBuilding, 3313 Wes Sixth, camera facing 7?

Photo 19 - Dutch Mill Service Station and Cafe, 3401 West Sixth, camera facing southwest
Photo 20 - Taylor's Texaco Station, 3512 West Sixth, camera facing 7?

Photo 21 - Martin's Phillips 66, 3821 Wes Sixth, historic photo (¢.1963), camera facing southeest
Photo 22 - Hubbell Duplex, 3912 Wes Sixth, camera facing northwest

Photo 23 - San Jacinto Baptist Church, 501 Carolina, camera facing northeest

Photo 24 - San Jacinto Fire Station, 610 South Georgia, historic photo (c.1940), camera facing west
Photo 25 - San Jacinto Fire StalJon, 610 South Georgia, camera facing west

Photo 26 - Tomlinson House, 600 South Maryland, camera facing southwest

Photo 27 - San Jacinto Methodist Church, [305] Tennessse, camera facing northeest
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BUPJ:AU OF PUBLIC ROADSMAP (1931)

Published in 1931, thiswas thefirst nationd mgp to show Route 66 inits entirety from
Chicago to Los Angdes (Jannings 199).
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PLAT MAP SHOWING ROUTE 66 IN SAN JACINTO ADDIinON (c.1925)
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TEXAS STATE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT MAP SHOWING ROUTE 65 IN AMARILLO
(1936, highUghting added)
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Nanes of Nom nated Properties: Recommendat i on;

R,mp ftft—qiyt.h Street Historic District Accept
Potter County, Texas

Others (seeattached): vyes no

Expl anation of recommendation:
\Y attached tothis sheet
attached t oindividual property evaluation/returnsheet

attached t o MPS cover evaluation/returnsheet

Additional Comrents:

Reviewer: Antoinette J. Lee

Date: Augiist 20, 194



us RAJTE 66—SI XTH STREET HI STORI C DI STRI CT
Potter County, Texas

Justification forListing inthe National Register under
Criterion Consideration G

The US Route 66—Sixth Street Historic District i s a sectionof
the ol d Route 66 that runs through the San Jacinto Heights
nei ghborhood of Amarillo, Texas. The 13-block strip contains an
intact collection of commercial buildings with significant
associations with Route 66 andit s devel opment through Amarillo
and Texas from the md-1920s t ot he post World War | lera.

Route 66 was one of the earliest transcontinental highways in the
United States. The Texas portion ran through the State's
panhandl e and nmeasured 177 miles. Amarillo was the only major
urban community the route traversed i nthe State. As Route 66
devel oped, facilities tocater totourists increased. Many o f
these services canbe interpretedthrough the US Route 66-Sixth
Street Historic District property.

When initiated i nthe md-1920s. Route 66 was devel opedt o
facilitate transcontinental travel andtourism, I t flourished
during that decade as Amarillo benefitted from anoi | and gas
boom During the hardships of the 1930s, the highway provided a
maj or route of exodus for those who fled agricultural losses. I n
the following decade. Route 66 assisted with war-related travel.
In the post World War | | era, t he route was realigned, wi dened,
and repaired.

The nom nated property i ssignificant from 1921, when Sixth
Street was first paved i ngravel. 1 ts significance continued i n
the md-1920s when i t was incorporated into Route 66. | n 1953,
Route 66 was realigned t othe north i norder t oavoid passage
through Amarillo's downtown area. From that date, this property
increasingly catered t olocal traffic. Thus, 1953 i sthe end of
the property's period of significance.

As the National Register nom nation contends, "Enconpassingt he
city's most intact collection of commercial buildings that
possess these significant associations with the highway, the
historic district embodies a travel experience along Route 66
that hasvirtually disappeared. Itsdistinctive place i n Texas's
built environment elevates i tt oa statewide level of
significance."”

US Route 66-Sixth Street Historic District iseligiblefor
listing i nthe National Register of Historic Places under
Criterion Consideration G because of itsexceptionally important
role inthe transportationhistory of Texas.



Antoinette J. Lee
Hi storian

National Register of Historic Places
August 20, 1994







































































































































































